MARTOMN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSIOM
Feiruary 24, 19949

Record of Procesdings

Them Ly CThairman Sieger called the meseting to order at 7133 PM.

Ttem Z: Roll call was answered by Clark Wisbe, tarlin Janzen, ODorman
Becker, W.M. Plierce, and Eileen Jieger. Sherwin ammetsr was
prasant atter roll call, Us=an Fincham and Terril Ebarhard wers

absant.

Chairman Sisger than asked for any off-agenda items. Herbk
Bartal indicated Lowell Unruh would be in at &:30 PM to talk
about housing for his son and his family who are coming From
Colorado to help with the farming and caring for a family

1.

J—it

member who s 1

[tem 3: Minutes of the January 27, 1994 mMeeting: Chairman Sieger

i

for any additions or deletions. Thers were none.

a5 W

g

Marlin Janzen moved to approve the minutes as prasanted.

5 -~ Yes, O ~ Upposed.

ety
in

Dorman Beckar seconded. Vote w
FMotion carried, minutes approved. Chairman Sisger then
noted that the representative for Item 4 was not vet presant

and askad ko switch Items 4 and 5.

Ttem 5: Conditional Use, Construction Shop, Ssc V-21-1 (Ron Dirksen):

Herk 8artel Indicated that therse were two parts to this



2

ounty Planning Commission

24, 1994

application:
Ly & Conditional Use to construct a building to be used
3% a construction shop in an A8 district.
2 a setback Yariance. The lot is not deep and the &G
district has a ¥5 ft. setback.

Mr-. Bartel then described ths property as directly west of

Goessel, next to Ratzlaff Urapery and refersnced it on the

on 7 is made up of may small

]

Herb Bartel indicated that Ssct
ownerships. He then askKed Ron Dirksen to 2xplain his

application, proposed uss, setbacks that will work, etoc.

Ron Dirksen, Goessel, indicated he has his own construction
business and would like to have a construction shop at this
location. Hs brought sketches showing the roadway beling &4
ft., 34 of which is taken off his 130 ft frontage, then

ract a 40 ft x 70 ft building, l=aving him a 28 to 30 Tt

{#
c
o
%3

sethack. He sxplainaed hs 1s considering buying an adjioining
&0 Tt x 130 ft piliecs of property that is to his west. He

would like to buy it and put a driveway on the wast.

Chairman Sieger asked if hisgs current property was 130 ft x 1

ft. Dirksen indicated it was.

Fr. Bartel pointed out that the additional proparty has no

t. Mr. Dirksen indicated that was right, and

j

building on

P2

W

el



Marion County FPlanning Commission

Faebruary

24, 1994

that bkecause that property goss up to the drapery factory, he

would make it a driveway.

Chalirman Sieger asked for clarification on the propsrty in

relationship to Main Street in Goesssel. This was done.

Mr. Dirksen explainsg he plans are to add the bullding.

Everyvthing will be operated from within this building., his

¢

carpentry work, materials, stc. He has forms. ree-bar, sto.

at the site which he has owned for sevaral vears. He has

talked to Flamings and Hetts about the new buillding.

Chalrman Sieger asked as to the type of construction he did.

Mr. Dirksan replied residential and some commercial.

M. Becker asked if he bullt, then moved them to a location.

Mr. Dirkssn replied no, he did custom bullding.

Clark Wiebs asked if the property o the south was AG and was

there a problem with setting ths building further south.

M. Dirksen indicated he was hoping to put a door and drive
the south. If he gets the Yoth property, he could move the
fbuilding further back. His tentative plans are for a 12 Tt

overhead door on the south side as well as on the west. e

o



Marion CDounty Planning Commission

Fabruary

24, 1994

hopss to be able to drive around the buillding comfortably. Hi
indicated it would be to his advantage to have as much room

asz possible on the south.

N

Chairman Sisger asked about the property around the location.

Mr. Dirkssn explained that the surrounding owners and gave
some dimensions in relationship to his propaerty and the oity

limits.

Marlin Janzen asked about the setbacks for the drapery

Tactory.

Mr. Bartel indicated they are close to the street.

G

Marlin Janzen observed that if they are not 75 ft either, than

granting this variance would not alter the line in

relationship to the other properties.

Mr. Bartel advised the PC that on this wvariance, thers was a

&

it cannot i

nesd to specify a front, rear, and side setback,

C asked for Mr. Dirksens’ input.

left opsn-snded. The P

o

M. Dirksen indicated he would like to ses 30 ft on the back,

N

and 28 fL on the north as his bullding is 40 Ft x ¥0 ft.

M. Fartel sxplalined that setbacks are currently 75 Ft on the



i

(F=1
2

rion County Planning Commizsian

Fairuary 24, 1994

front., S0 ft on the rear, and 50 ft on ths side.

Dlark Wisbe asked if there would be water and sswar axbandsad
to this property in the future and would he hook on to the

city utilities at that point.

Mr. Dirksen indicated he would have to be annexed and he is

not asking for that at this time.

Chairman Sieger asked 1if he would have any source of wateir.

Mr. Dirksen indicated he would like to dig a wall for

irrigation but had no plans for sewsr at the present time.

Chairman Sieger asked how the drapery factory work their watsr

and sswsar.,

r. Dirksen belisved they have ocity water and a lagoon.

Clark Wisbhbe expressed concsern on un-annexad tracts being self
sfficient on water or sswer. He indicated he would like the

PCoto stipulats only city water and sews2r would be allowed,

Mr. Dirksen asked if he did not have city water, would & well

be QK. He indicated that at some later tims, 1 not

@

annaxeaed, he might consider installing a holding tank and get

O

it pumped. He has dong this at his construction sites. e

Hi



Marion County Planning Commission
Fabruary 24, 1994

sauked 1F this would be acceptable.

Mit. Bartel answared that it was an alternative.

M. Dirksen indicated he was not bordering the City of Hosssel

30 Ccould not bz annexed.

There followed discussion on distances and measuremants of the
road and right of waw. It was dets=rmined that the road had
ditches rather than curb and gutter. Also Mr. Piesrce said if

the road were ever to be iInproved and more right of way

~

needead, Mr. Dirksen would have to be negotiated with or the

&3

§

nezded property condemned because the county had designated

the road as &4 ft.

Filgen Sisger had questions on stipulations for a sswer. i .

]

Bartel indicate there were a lot of stipulations in the cods,
and that he would guess that no othsr kKind of svstem but &

holding tank would work here.

Mr. Dirksen indicated the Goessel city system is reaching it's
maximum, so o more services ware belng offearad without

annaxation.

M. Sartel asked Mr. Dirksen for confirmation on his

reduasted setbhacks. Mic. Dirksen stated them as: Frant -

o



Marion County Flanning Commission
Faebruary 24, L1294

Mr. Bartel commented that the Commission may want to discuss

asking fTor more than 28 Tt on the front.

Chairman Sieger asked what the disadvantage would be to mowving

bhack further.

M. Dirksen said he was hoping to have a drive and overhead

door on the south side. He was hoping to buv a bobcat,

backhose, and a truck in the future to be stored in the shop.

Clark Wiebs stated perhaps it would be better if thers was

1

less setback on the north. This would allow rMr. Dirksen to
store incidental materiasls on the south side wheare they would
e scraened from the road. The question was asked would this
allow For sufficient sasement for any future city and water

TERWE It was noted that surrounding buildings weirs this

closs to the road.

FMr. Dirksen stated the city water maln comes through this 28
1. and this area would also accommadate any new lines. Hs
also wanted to know if a concrete tank for sewags and a hand

dug well for irrigation, sto., would be permissible.

Clark Wisks stated that 1If Mr. Dirksen used a holding tank,
e would like to have more sethack on the west side.  Mr.
Dirksen indicated he plans to buy additional land if this

application iz approved. Chalrman Sieger axplailned the



Marion County Planning Commission

February 24, 1994

procedure for application approval.

rir. Bartel said the Commission should

amanded description gQiving the meads

propacty, including the new proparty.

legal

sald he would give the Commission a

)_l,

Ttem 45 Condi nal Use, Youth & Elderly Re

o
o@C

Breakfast andfor Restaurant,

Chairman Sisger weloomnsd Ms.

Harl Bartel handed out mapz and

approximataely 2 and 1/2

the Evelwn Ollenburgsr property on

road maintenancs vard in ths S5 174 of

largse stone bulliding, praviously

sstakblizhad that the propaerty

the SE LS.

Hancy Marr baegan by stating

rapport with the County, that she

20 wears

it

motivation iz to by rMairion

she woulad market the property,

o s, Ghe would like to market 1t as

indicated she had a problem with

nawve

and

description of ths present and addit

sident

Le&~20-3

Marr and introducsad

laocated the

acres, B 1,72 of

tha

b i

descriptl

she dossn’t

Teala

the de

in the file an

bounds around the

M. Dirksen presantaed a

ional property and

CORY .,

Home, Bsd &

. Nancy Marr:

thea 1tem.

D opErty., is

NME LS4 of part of

L,

map. Ths county has s

this sechion. it

as Cadar Rast It was
ion on file indicatess

feel she has a good

the place has besn a

ago, and that her

County . S

iLndicats

DUt cannot as a priwvats

a resident homne, She

finition of Youth and



Marion County Planning Commizssion
February 249, 1994

Elderly Resideant Home and asked 1if the application could ke

ﬂ‘

changed to Hesident Home. She stated that it had previously
aoperated as a refuge for abused women. She said she had a

buver interested but the sewsr syshem neads to bs brought up

to date and the propsriyv musht be zoned commsairocial.

Chairman Sisgser asksd 1f Marr was parsonally interested in
opsrating a4 Resident Homs, =tc, or is she asking for the

changes just =0 it could be sold.

L

Hancy Marr indicated she would considsr operating it 1f she

wWwas unalxle to sell. She indicated ner curraent

o)
ot
o]
g
N

residence and that she works in Wichita.

Fir. Bartel asked Marr about the watsr and sswer servics.

Mairr dindicated that the water made neir 11l so she connscted h
the original cistern. She cleaned it and re-did it hsrsel .,
She saild she is planning on calling a well man to purify both

the waell and the cistern and combxine both lnto ong syvstem.

Chairman Sieger asked 1f the well had bsen tested. rFMarr said

it had and was passed.

Dorman SBackaer asked 1if the building was ocouplad. Marr

indicated it was, it iz her home.



Marion County Flanning Commission

February 249, 1994
Herk SBartael related that he had talked with KDHE to find out
what licenses, parmits, and regulations were on this rangs of

it .

]

0
o

wEas.  He reported that they are signifi

L. any eztablishment that serves food requires an

&

gouivalaent to a public water supply. If on a
private well, requires samples for testing and
chlorination
2. food service requires a specific pernit from KOHE
Z. adult care also raguires a license
Hone of sthe KOHE permits or licenses would be influsnced by a
Flanning Commission action. His point being there is a lot of
woirlk that would need to take place. also there is a nead to
narrow down the uses for KOHME as they probably would not

procass a "shopping list” of uses.

H

Marie sald she feels she neseds to keep her options open to be

{

mairketabla.,

Mr. Bartel indicated he didn’™t think the Countwy’s

recommandation could stand alone because of the KOHE

reguliramsnts .

Clark Wisbe said he would agrse. All previous applications

hawe had spscifics — thisz is perhaps too open ended.

Loirman Becker wanted to confirm his impression that Mare would

like the option to sell, that she will not procesd personally

1L



Marion County Planning Commission
Fabruary 29, 1994

with any of these uses.

Marr indicated she would need funding to proceed. The house

ig strong and thaers is no need to build on, just remodel.

Chairman Sieger asked if remodeling wouldn”t have to be

zubstantial for commercial purposss,

iz

Marr saild shs hopes to do some of it herself, but that =

would have to have professional help with the water and sewer.

Chairman Sieger ingquired further about the condition of the

interior and extaerior.

Marr indicated the glectricity was new in 1970 & ¥1. That

she sti1ll needs to update the plumbing, water. and septic.
Tnese would be her first priority and probably the most
expensive. She said she had painted some on the exterior andg
that it needs a new front porch. She said there were 25 rooms

on 3 floors.

Chairman Sieger asked 1f there wers any othar buildings on the

o aluleT-<l ol Wi XN

54

ool
e

ot

HMairr indicated a historical hom:s @ad, chicken house and tool

{

{
=
R
Cu

R



Mardion County Planning Commission
Fabruary 24, 1994

Chairman Sisger asked Marr if she had the deed to the acrsage.

Marr indicated she did and that she would like to inform the

prospective buver that it looks positive.

Chairman Sieger asked 1f there was a possibility of getting

the progpective buver to buy "as is" and submit their own

application.

Marr indicated that the buyer is a social person and is not

familiar with these processes, She feals she would not do it.

Chairman Sieger related that the buver would hawve to go
through some applicationd/permit processes if she opened a

business. Why wouldn®t she do it before purchase.

Marr indicated she would like the conditional use approvaed Tao

make the property more attractive to her prospective buver.

Chalrman Sisger asked if mMarr had any assurance that if this

application was approved her buyer would purchasa.

Marr said she feels she would buy if soms of thase things are

clone .,

f =

Siager asked rMarr 1If she had ownsd the property For

§:]

Chalrman

20 owears.  Marr replled she had.



Marion County Planning Commission

Falbiruary

2, .1‘13“'*3‘4

Mr., Bartel askad Marr if she owned it when it was a

restaurant.

Marr said she did not. She purchased it from a minister who

baught 1t from the restaurant pesopls.

W.M. Fierce asked how it was zoned at pressnt. Mr. Bartel

o

answered RR.  Chalrman Sisger asked i surrounding ownsrs had

()’3

B

an notified of tha hearing. Mr. Bartel indicated they had
and that there had besn lots of interest. Pesople genserally

Do

e
[£4]
o

wzrs wondaring why there werae no specifics on the

Clark Wisbe indicated he would be more comfortable if both the

cresant ownar and the progspsctive buver wers hers with

specific uses in mind. He said he feels this application
to waque and lends some concarn, sspecially with ragard to our

obxligation to surrounding landownsrs

Marr suggested 1t could function as a resident home by her or
her potential buver. Alsce 1t could be advertised as a country
inn sort of get away place. Combinsd as a country inn and

resident homs.

Clark Wisbe asked if kthis would be syvnonymous with a half—way

houss twoese of operation. Marr indicated it would not.

M. Bartel asked 1If he understood her request to be for the

option to operate for overnight lodging or a full tims



i X

&)

B

a

n County Planning Commission
ry Ea, 19D

@

residence, such asz a rental. Would she bs operating this.

Marr indicated she would if she could get funding. She

ot surse she could get nesded funding, so would try to s

W.rM. Pilierce noted that if any of these types of bhusiness

&

5]

all.

b

opened, wouldn’t they require serving food, and therefores,

Licenssa,

Mairr saild in the 1970s the Hesalth Depht allowsd popl

@
5
O

thair own food and cook 1t themsslves.
Chairman Sieger asked Marr if she was there by herself.
answeirad that she was sxcept for Saturdavs when she had

higah school bovs come and help her.

&,

Marr

M. Bartel brought up an 1tem that had not been dizcussad.

T

This propasrty is not on a paved road and weather conditions

could be a factor, i.e., dust, mud, =etc. He indicats

8

County had no plans to pave this road to impirove property

aCCTEIS .

th

Marr said 1t was on a school bus routs and was not so bad.

Marr also stated she belleved i1t would behoove the county to
accept her proposal. If she gets burned out ©The properiy
would gqo to the dogs. It would be better 1T she could sell

1t

L



_$ ,_“

L&y

Ltem &

Chailrman

Commission

on County Planning Commizsion

24, 1994

Chalrman Sileger asked how old the structurs was. Marr
indicated it was buillt in 1989, was a historical building. and
she would like to ses 1t becoms somsthing the County could be

proud of .,

ot f mgenda [Ttem: Lowell Unruh appsared with information that

@

his son and family were moving from Colorado to take over the

3 oparation. He indicated he would need ko provids them

4

rmiin

2}
He)

housing. There was much discussion with the consensus of the

Commission bkeing that 1f the primary use remained AG, all Mr.

Unruh would have to do is to dget a psrmit for the structurs.

ieger declarsd the public hsaring closed and asked the

o
=

for discussion on Item 5 - Dirksasn.

Mic, Hartal remilnded the Commission that the setback was a

Yariance and the shop was a Conditiconal Use.

Chalrman Sleger asked for a motion on the Conditional Uss
portion of the application. Marlin Janzen motioned to aphrove
the Conditional Use on Sec. 7-21-1 for a construction shop.
Dorman Becker ssconded ths motion. Oiscussion. Clark Wiebe
mowed to amend the motion by stipulating all sxberior
scaffolding, construction materials, forms, and incidentals be

stored on the south side of the buillding. Srerw i ammeter

Wote on tihe

seconded the motion to amand.,

amancansnt as stated waz & weazs, O opposead, FMotion to amand



Marion County Planning Commission

el ey

Chailrman
that the

sidant

apnlicatl

2, 1994

carried. Yote on the original motion as amended, & ves, O

QoS , Motion carriad.

Chairman Sisger then opsned discussion of the Variance. Zlark
Wigbhe movaed o set the setback variances at a minimum of 28 ¥4
from tha front (north side), 30 ft from the east side, 30 ft

from the waest side., and 30 ft from the rear (south side).

H-

W.M. Flerce seconded. No discussion. Yobte was &, yvas, O

appasad. Motion carrisd.

Siegar op2ned discussion on ITtem 4 - Marr. Sieger polinted oul

o
=
-‘\.r
=
]
(-\
jai]
x3
e

on had bsen filled out with several uses, not just a
homs, and the Commission would have to act on the original

an.

Mr. Bartel advised the Commission they could continus bthe
application for a Resident Home based on what Marr said. e
indicatzd he would like to know that KDHE had been contacted

and raguirements met before they act. He indicated the

ri'

Commission could reguire this before thay ac

Clark Wiebs noted that it apps=ars that several things have
meen tried at this location in the past and nothing sszenmed to
work. He said while he would agrae that the old hullding
shioulad be sawved, the difficulty with the ground water

contamination, if approved, might cresats problems for her andg

adijoining landownsrs. He was not sure approving wholesals



Planning
lased

Marion County

February 24,

SRS opria

Was appr

nices

W.or. FPigrce It was a
the bullding preserved,

this instancs.

was not & Planning Com
like to hawve KODHE"s bl

Sieger sald {f KDHE sa
ar her buysare, Oorman

and that

sl l,
[t <had

the prospsct

homes h

o

and disd for k,

Clark Wiebe moved o

Sherwin

Opisased,

noted to the

Hesston called his office asking
e wants to purchass in Eastshore.

existing iler,

ja

el acs an

wacant lot. abell

Next Planning Commigssion

Courthouss.,

Chalrman

1

&

Commilssion

Dorman Becker

idsa, and h

but he was no

agraad .,

e would also like to see

t sure it could happen in

=5

izsion is
ssing as

d no, it

sokar res

she thinks

1wz

gl Sieq

ad bsen tr

cleny

amnmeeter

Planning Commi

meaeting

of intersst.

this

\‘*

Z2Ca

Motion

Roaliend
DD

Lo move

but that he

wacant .

1%

Barte

March

indicated she fal
S Pisrce falt
o whethasr this

would not work

tated Marr’

she has a better

t

WA
for

s prefe

@
i}
(f’

-

hadd

L1

~

feasibili

L
e woul o
possible,
aithar Marr
riraed option

opportunity

ar salid sha would have felt
ware prasent. Clark Wisbes

led this locat

at

.

ion bafors

pixlication for Conditional Use
nced., Mo discussion.  wvote

ion that Jim

Wi de

ngle

o

=

&l

s}

L informed

could not bring

24, 1994, T30

Kirahbel

tira

nim that hs

Qe

of

iler to Lot

<

"‘l"lljld

onto a

=T



Marion County Flanning Commission
Fabruary 24, 1994

& Fublic Hearing on Sanitary Codes will be held March La, 1994 at 9:00

“aM before the Board of County Commission.

-4

o

Chairman Sieger asked if the Planning Commission was going to continue
Meeting In ths Courthouse or move to the Health Dept. location.  Mir.
Bartael 1ndicated they would need 4% dawvs lsad time becauss of

Bl

publication of public notices.

<

Sherwin ammster moved to adijourn ths meseting. W.M. Plerce ssconded.

-

Yote was & was

2

., O opposed. Motlon passed. teeting adicurned at 1008

S



